State of Florida
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 13, 1997
TO: Leslie Paugh, Division of Legal Services
FROM: Reese Goad, Division of Electric and Gas P JbT

RE: Tampa Electric Company's Request for Confidential Treatment of Dccument No.
9671697, Late Filed Hearing Exhibit No. 5.

0&1” "11 Tampa Electric Company (TECO) asked that the highlighted portion of Document No.
967+6+97, filed in Docket No. SBIFISEV, be treated as confidential. The body of information
requested to be confidential does meet the criteria in Rule 25-22.006(4)(¢) and (d), Florida
@ Administrative Code. The highlighted information is proprictary confidential business
information that would impair TECO's and its affiliate’s efforts 1o contract for goods and services
on favorable terms. This information would also impair the competitive business of TECO
Transport & Trade, who supplied the information. TECO requested that this information be

returned at the conclusion of this proceeding.

Staff recommends that TECO's request for confidential treatment be approved, and at the
conclusion of this docket, the material should be returned.

c¢:  Division of Records and Reporting
Division of Appeals
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APPEALS

AUDITING AND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

COMMUNICATIONS
ELECTRIC AND GAS
RESEARCH

s

WATER AND WASTEWATER

LEGAL SERVICES

FROM: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING

(SANDERS)

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION

DOCUMENT NO:_06716-97

DESCRIPTION: Late-filed hearing exhibit No., 6 in response
—to staff‘s amended Interrogatory No, 5

SOURCE:_Tampa Electric Company

DOCKET NO.__970171-EU

The above material was received with a request for

confidentiality (attached).

Please prepare a recommendation for

the attorney assigned to the case by completing the section below
and forwarding a copy of this memorandum, together with a brief
memorandum supporting your recommendation, to the attorney. Copies
of your recommendation should alsoc be provided to the Division of
Records and Reporting and to the Division of Appeals.
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Please read each of the following and check if applicable.

The document(s) is (are), in fact,
it (them) to be.

what the utility asserts

.
v~ The utility has provided enough details to perform a
reasoned annlysis of itse reguest.



The material has been received incident to an 1inquiry.

|

The material is confidential business information because

it includes:

(a)

(b)

(c)

< |

(d)

(e)

(£}

< |

(g)

Trade secrets;

Internal auditing controls and reports of
internal auditors;

Security measures, systems, Or procedures;

Information concerning bids or other contrac-
tual data, the disclosure of which would
impair the efforts of the company to contract
for services on favorable terms;

Employee personnel information unrelated to
compensation, duties, qualification:s, or
responsibilities;

Tax returns or tax-related information;

Information relating to competitive interests,
the disclosure of which would impair the
competitive business of the provider of infor-
mation.

v~ The material appears to be confidential in nature and harm

to the company or its ratepayers will result from public
disclosure.

The material appears pnot to be confidential in nature

The material is a periodic or recurring filing and each

filing contains confidential information.

Response prepared by: ®eess Gores
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‘printed by Kay Flynn 8/15/57 10:22am
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From: Kay Flynn

To: Reese Goad

Subject:

fwd: 970171-EU - TECO
confidential

ceaNOTEmwssusneeeeessal /15 /97=10:1%am==
CC: Leslie Paugh, Matilda Sanders

.............. D R R e R I R I L]

Reese, I have your memo recommending
confidentiality of TECO's late-filed exh.
6. The correct document number for this
confidential document is 06717-97 (you
referenced 06716-97 in your memo, but that
is the number assigned to TECO's request).
1 corrected the memo for the docket file.
Kay

Fwd=by:=Reese=Goad====8/15/97=10:20am=~
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

Thanks. Is it necessary to generate a new
document?

Fwduby:-Kay-?lYnn---—------------------
Fwd to: Reese Goad

No. I penned in the change on the memo
and initialled it, and that will be
sufficient.
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